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Chief Willie Lovett ) .
Savannah Chatham Metropolitan Police Depattinent SCMPD Chief's Office

201 Habersham Street

Savannah, Georgia 31401

Re: Officer Malik Khaalis and Officer Willett Williams
Chief:

This letter is to memorialize our telephone conversation concerning the above-named
officers. As Istated previously, I was informed by the United States Attorney, Ed Tarver, that
his office will not prosecute any cases where Officer Malik Khaalis or Officer Willett Williams
are involved, After a discussion with attorneys from the Prosecuting Attorney’s Council, I am in
agreement with the U.S Attorney. My office will not proscoute any cases where the above-
named officers have any substaniive involvement. TFurthermore, under Brady v. Maryland, my
office will legally have to disclose this information 1o the-defendant and his attorney,

If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,

Ngfbep

District Attorney
Eastern Judicial Circuit




